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May 12, 2021 

Addendum No. 01 

INVITATION TO BID.: B20/21-14 

Chabot College Dental Hygiene Simulation Equipment Connections 

To: All Prospective Bidders 

This Addendum No. 01 is issued to incorporate the following changes, additions 
or deletions to the RFP/IFB (B20/21-14).  Any modifications/changes made by 
this addendum affect only the portions or paragraphs specifically identified 
herein; all remaining portions of the RFP/IFB (B20/21-14) to remain in force. It is 
the responsibility of all responders to conform to this addendum.   

A. ADDITIONS, CHANGES AND/OR CLARIFICATIONS:

Question 1:  Please confirm the project scope includes saw cutting 
and removal of existing concrete floor to Install new utility trench.  Is 
exposed concrete acceptable for the interior of the trench? Please 
specify trench plates? 

Response: The scope does include saw cutting and removal of 
concrete infill in existing floor trenches and additional trench as 
required to meet proper point of connection for dental simulator 
equipment.  Exposed concrete interior is acceptable.  Cover plates to 
be BALCO TSA series or equal. 

Question 2:  Since a utility trench will be installed in the dental room 
we would recommend replacing the flooring with new.  A lot of the floor 
area will be affected.  Please specify flooring? 

Response: Agreed.  Please include price of reflooring entire room in 
bid. See Attachment A for flooring specification from original building 
construction.  

Question 3:  During the site visit we were told that the scanning for 
utilities will be paid for by the Contractor.  Please clarify? 

Response: The contractor is responsible for hiring a utility locater to 
locate all utilities that run in between Buildings 2200 and 2300 for the 
new compressor feeder that will run across the driveway.  Contractor 
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shall be responsible for replacement/repair of any damage incurred 
during from the installation. 
 
Question 4:  Can the saw cutting and removal of concrete including 
jack hammering be completed during Normal Bus. Hours or do we 
need to assume off hours work? 
 
Response: This work can be completed during normal hours, but 
some coordination will have to take place in order to avoid performing 
this work during times when the adjacent dental lab is in use. 
 
Question 5:  During the bid walk it was mentioned that the contractor 
is responsible for providing cover over exterior fenced air compressor 
enclosure.  
 
Response: Correct, assume fenced air compressor enclosure to have 
simple corrugated metal roof in your bid pricing. District may ask 
contractor for additional options. Price difference for additional options 
will be payed via change order if District decides to go with other 
option.   

 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Michael McClung - Buyer, Purchasing and Warehouse Services 
Chabot-Las Positas Community College District 



Attachment A - Flooring
specification from construction
of Building 2200












